



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF FOOD AND
FEED CONTROL / BURSA



Sabri AKBALIK, PhD Food Engineer

EDUCATION

- Yüksek Lisans** 2015-2019 Bursa Teknik Üniversitesi
Fen Bilimleri Enstitüsü
- Lisans** 1998-2002 Mersin Üniversitesi
Mühendislik Fakültesi

CAREER

- 2010-2022 Engineer, Food and Feed Control Central
Research Institute - BURSA
- 2009-2010 Officer, Food and Feed Control Central Research
Institute - BURSA
- 2008-2009 Technician, Bursa Oral and Dental Health Center-
BURSA
- 2005-2008 Technician, Bursa Oral and Dental Health Center-
BURSA
- 2003-2005 Technician, SSK Şevket Yılmaz Hospital - BURSA
- 2002-2003 Technician, Public Contract - BURSA
- 2002-2002 Worker, Private Sector- BATMAN

ABOUT ME

Detured to Mardin in 1975. He graduated from Mersin University Engineering Faculty in 2002. There are different institutions between 2002-2010. Since 2010 and Feed Control Central Research Institute technology in the field of human resources, microbiology, and biosafety assistance.

His master's degree was "Research of Carrot Chip Production Possibilities".

CONTACT

Adalet Mh. 1. Hürriyet Cd. No:128
Osmangazi / BURSA
16160 TÜRKİYE

Sabri.akbalik@tarimorman.gov.tr

0 224 246 47 20



Sabri AKBALIK, PhD
Food Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **PROJECTS**

- **Projects Conducted**

1. Researching Carrot Chips Production Opportunities -TAGEM (2018-2019)



Sabri AKBALIK, PhD

Food Engineer



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

1. Akbalık, S., Oral, R.A., Dağdelen, A.F., Alkın, E., Uğur, N., Davarcı, B., Karataş, A.B., Sağlam, M., 2021. DETERMINATION OF IDEAL PRODUCTION PARAMETERS IN CARROT CHIPS. Journal of Food Technology..

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1.

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

▪

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Keleş L., Akbalık S., Coşkuner, Y. and Karababa E. 2015. The Effects of Hydrocolloids on the Quality of Sponge Cakes. Central Anatolia Region 2nd Agriculture and Food Congress, 28-30 April 2015, Nevşehir, p. 219. P/O.



Sabri AKBALIK, PhD
Food Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Investigation of Carrot Chip Production Possibilities, Bursa Technical University, Institute of Science and Technology, 2019 Master Thesis.



Sabri AKBALIK, PhD Food Engineer



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Human Relations and Customer Relations 22.11-10.12/2002 BATMAN GROSMAR
2. Internal Quality Audit 28-29/12/2007 BURSA ISO CONSULTING
3. Effective Internal Communication 28/12/2010 BURSA BURSAGAZ
4. First Aid Course 19-26/01/ 2011 BURSA KIZILAY
5. 12-16/01/2011 Olive Oil Training ITALY ONAQQ
6. 19-23/09/2011 Olive Oil Training BURSA ONAQQ
7. TS EN ISO/IEC 17025 Internal Auditor Training 29/03/2012 BURSA
8. Leonardo Da Vinci Program 09/03/2012 BURSA
9. Dangerous Chemicals and Fire 25/01/2013 BURSA BBB FIRE
10. TS EN ISO/IEC 17025 Training on General Conditions for Testing and Calibration Competence 22/03/2014 BURSA
11. Class C Occupational Safety Expertise Certificate 06/06/2014 BURSA
12. Internal Audit (TS EN ISO/IEC 17025/ TSE EN ISO 9001 Training 31/05/2018 BURSA
13. EU Online Academy Certificate 21.10.2019-31.01.2020 BURSA
14. TS EN ISO/IEC and ISO 9001 Standards Documentation 09/01/2020